; : o
From: ugc@aicte-india.org @

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 12:48 PM 3».\
To: directorvoc@mewaruniversity.org 0\309\

Subject: UGC approval to offer skill courses /o MWN :
o

Reafeara s s
UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
HETq wanr A wwey, Sy geeR
MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT. GOVT. OF INDIA
FEIGT WE T W, = Rewel: - tee oeq
BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG. NEW DELHI - 110 602
Email: cosectiond] 2 dgmailcom Phone: 011-23604284

F. No. 1-25/2018 (NSQF)/1075

Date: 30/07/2019

Mr. DHWAJ KIRTI SHARMA

Mewar School of Vocational Studies-Mewar University
Sir/Madam,

| am directed to convey the approval of the University Grants Commission (UGC) for offering the
following programmes/courses for the academic session 2019-2020:

ls.No. - Name of the Programme = Specialization
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i1 - BVoc_Degree_Programme Agriculture
l\} BVoc_Degree_Programme Applied Computer Technology

Building Construction and

3 BVoc_Degree_Programme Technology

(4 - BVoc_Degree_Programme Accounting and Taxation




S~

5 - BVoc_Degree_Programme E-Commerce and Digital Marketing

The Institution must adhere to the following guidelines:
1. The Institutions must adhere to relevant UGC guidelines as amended from time to time.

2. The Skill Component should be aligned to National Skill Qualification Framework in terms of
Qualification Packs (QPs) and National Occupational Standards (NOSs) of Sector Skill Council.

3. The Institution may admit upto a maximum of 50 students per course in Certificate, Diploma,
Advanced Diploma and B.Voc programmes; and upto a maximum of 20 students per course in M.Voc
and PG Diploma programmes. ;

4. The Institutions will not run the courses on online/distance education mode and through franchise
arrangements.

5. On commencement of the course/programme, details of the students admitted must be uploaded on

Dr. Mriganka Sekhar Sarma

(Education Officer)




